From: [information redacted]
Sent: 16 September 2021 16:42
To: [information redacted]

Cc: [information redacted]
Subject: RE: EHE consultation links

Hi [information redacted]
It was good to meet you last week and compare our EHE situations across England and Wales.

We mentioned we would check with our LA colleagues whether the Association of Elective Home
Education Professionals covered Wales in their remit, or if there was a Welsh equivalent. It looks
like the answer to both is no and there is currently no similar body for Wales.

That being said, we're confident that our AEHEP contacts would be happy to discuss EHE across the
board with you and we can put you in contact if you’re interested. Let us know if you’d like to do
that.

Kind regards

[information redacted]

[information redacted]

Senior Policy Adviser, Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit
Tel: [information redacted]

M 4t Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,
Westminster, SW1P 3BT

Departmeht Web: www.gov.uk/dfe

fDI’ EdUCEUDn Twitter: @educationgovuk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

From: [information redacted]
Sent: 09 September 2021 16:32
To: [information redacted]
Subject: EHE consultation links

Hi both,

Good to meet you earlier and discuss some of the common challenges we are
grappling with in the EHE policy space.

Links to the WG EHE consultations as promised:

summary-of-responses-home-education.pdf (gov.wales)

Local authority education databases | GOV.WALES



https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdfe&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C44e8dd0e6608481756e708d97928778d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C637674036977685869%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=r%2B5%2BqJfPXTsn8wp5r4FaSlickaabN1L630fCNV4eRIQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C44e8dd0e6608481756e708d97928778d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C637674036977695826%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=3ckfp59FyTSZUDMUb0tlTB4TxymGwOHOxVpkoyzPPg4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C44e8dd0e6608481756e708d97928778d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C637674036977695826%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=p9h1YoQ1MMtC4aI3SLnNDbfbSDeHc187lvbjjDItouc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fconsultations%2F2020-01%2Fsummary-of-responses-home-education.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C44e8dd0e6608481756e708d97928778d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C637674036977705779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=UxbTitQ0cYJsaO4Zn3ZS2q0sF72%2F7ZwUryWsv2UNgYc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Flocal-authority-education-databases&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C44e8dd0e6608481756e708d97928778d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C637674036977705779%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=E%2Fob%2F3vDnTalsAUfU6q9x7qHmb9m5UAyF%2BZOs07JFzo%3D&reserved=0

Look forward to the next catch up meeting and possibly a four nations forum.
Cofion] Regands

[information redacted]

Uwch Rheolwr Polisi/ Senior Policy Manager

Tegwch Mewn Addysg/ Equity in Education

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Addysg/ The Education Directorate

Y Grwp Addysg a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus/ Education and Public Services Group
Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government

Parc Cathays/Cathays Park

Caerdydd/Cardiff

CF10 3NQ

Ffon /Telephone [information redacted]
E-bost /Email : [information redacted]



